
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Many thanks 

Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO [Stephen.Miller@who.eop.gov] 
9/25/2017 6:32:40 PM 
Sheriff Thomas Hodgson [/O=BCSO/OU=DHOC/cn=Recipients/cn=SheriffT] 
RE: FYI 

From: Sheriff Thomas Hodgson [mailto:Sheriff@bcso-ma.org] 
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 1:19PM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO <Stephen.Miller@who.eop.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FYI 

Just two quick tidbits to share. The number one selling professional football jersey as of today, is worn by the Pittsburgh 
Steelers player and veteran who left his team in the locker room and stood on the field to respect and honor our 
flag and National Anthem. "Making America Great Again". Thanks to President Trump and his team, it is working. Also, 
the lmmigrants Assistance Center in New Bedford was advertising that they would be holding a session to help DACA 
designees reapply for their status. They were apparently getting a great deal of calls, motivating them to provide the 
assistance. Nobody showed up! Hope all is well. Will forward the Bastan Globe's Sunday Feature about my support of 
the President and his agenda, which is entitled "Trumpachusetts". Who would have thought The Globe would 
acknowledge that the President's agenda is alive and well in the liberal bookend of America! Keep up the good work! 


